























Kevin Rowlatt

From:

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 9:52 AM

To:

Cc: Kevin Rowlatt

Subject: RE: Patient Complaint Student Health Services Victoria University
Hil

Just to confirm that Kevin Rowlatt the General Manager at Victoria University is happy to be contacted should the
patient have any further questions. His details are;

Kevin Rowlatt | General Manager | Student Health | Victoria University of Wellington
Te Whare Wananga o te Upoko o te lka a Maui | Mauri Ora | Level 1 | Student Union Building | Gate 1, Kelburn
Parade | Kelburn | PO Box 600 | Wellington

Kind regards

From:
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 8:40 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Patient Complaint Student Health Services Victoria University
Thank you [Jjjiliffor following up and getting this response.

I will add this information to our response. Would you mind if | gave yours, or Kevin Rowlatts, contact to the
complainant to contact should they wish to discuss their case in more depth?
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Date: 04/10/2018 08:25 a.m.
Subject: Patient Complaint Student Health Services Victoria University








